

- **4** 9560103030
- samtyagi505@gmail.com
- Portfolio
- Github
- LinkedIn
- Paridabad, India

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology (CSE) ACEM Faridabad 2017 - 2021

PROJECTS

- FlockNGo Mobile App
- FlockNGo Web App
- Apotec CRM
- Apomed Panel
- MeToWe Dating App
- Tezy Tailor App
- WallyZone Wallpaper App

SKILLS

- Problem-solving
- Teamwork
- Creativity
- Conflicts-resolution

SHIVAM TYAGI

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

A Software Developer with 3 years of developing mobile applications in the Flutter framework. Proven track record of developing and deploying mobile apps that are commercially viable and well-received by end users. Strong attention to detail skills with clean coding expertise.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer | Flutter Developer
AvTech Smart Solutions Pvt. Ltd. | London UK

Nov 2021- Present

- Worked with product managers to develop multiple modules.
- Developed modules like Ordering, Data Import, WorkFlow etc
- Tested software for bugs and fixing bugs to increase efficiency.

Software Developer | Flutter Developer

QuikieApps Pvt. Ltd. | Bangalore India

Aug 2021 - Nov 2021

- Implemented the application UI and develop resuable custom widgets to speed up development.
- Integrated third-party libraries to interact with the backend API.
- Integrated Payment gateways and MVC pattern.

Flutter Developer

GoTo - Mobility | Pune India

Nov 2020 - May 2021

- Integrated Login Functionality and animations.
- Designed dynamic and complex functionality and developed the application using provider design pattern.
- Handling of widgets state properly to work with background .

EXPERTISE

- Dart
 Flutter
 HTML
 Javascript
- Node.Js Express MongoDB Github
- Agile software lifecycle